FILED 12/11/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 13384-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 11, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Kathryn G. W. Cowdery, Office of the General Counsel AGWC

RE: Docket No. 20200119-WS

Please file the attached email from Mr. M. Friedman commenting on Rule 25-30.335, F.A.C., in
the docket file listed above.

Thank you.
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From: Kathryn Cowdery

To: Julie Phillips

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Rule 25-30.335 Customer Billing
Date: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:07:47 AM

Attachments: imageb6b622.PNG

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@deanmead.com]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Michael Smallridge; 'Troy Rendell’

Subject: Proposed Changes to Rule 25-30.335 Customer Billing

Kathryn,

Thank you for making the change Troy and | requested in (5) to be consistent with past
Commission policy. | do have a concern with the requirement in (6) to give an annual notice as it
relates to small utilities (which is the large majority of water & wastewater utilities). | think this is
an unnecessary burden since most of them do not have websites. The customer base of many of
these small utilities do not have snowbird population to which this Rule is directed. Maybe a one-
time notification when the Rule amendment goes into effect would be sufficient. There are many
Tariff rules that are applicable and of interest to customers and there is rightfully no annual
noticing requirement. Thus, |1 would request that (6) be deleted.

Thanks, Marty
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Martin S Friedman
Attorney at Law

MFriedman@deanmead.com
D: 407-310-2077

| Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne
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www.deanmead.com

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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